LSAC Regular Meeting

November 11, 2024

Call to order: meeting was called to order at 3:47pm

Roll Call: Brenda (zoom), Evelynn, Dawn, Lydia, Kelsea

Certify Elections: Seat A: Kelsea Rychnovsky 4 votes. Seat E: Lydia Wassillie 23 vote.

Swear in members: Kelsea, Lydia read the oath.

Election of officers: Lydia nominated Evelynn as president, Brenda 2nd. Lydia closed nominations for president. Lydia nominated Dawn as VP, Kelsea 2nd. Dawn nominated Lydia as secretary, Kelsea 2nd. Evelynn nominated Kelsea as treasure, Lydia 2nd.

President: Evelynn; VP: Dawn; Secretary: Lydia; Treasure: Kelsea; LSAC member: Brenda.

Approval of Agenda: Lydia made a motion to approve agenda, Evelynn 2nd.

Previous minutes: Lydia made a motion to approve previous minutes, Evelynn 2nd.

Guest reports:

Experiencing out presentation by Bryce Olympic: Level 10 employability to move out for graduation. He did a BBNA presentation about interviewing and work applications for 4 weeks.

Principle report: (School events, activities calendar and athletics) Been busy, winter break is upon us. VBall last weekend went great with James helping with the schedule. VBall regions in PTA this week. Wrestling will be in Lancer, Palmer this week. Lydia asked a question about how the wrestling got chosen for up north meet with a few high school and elementary kids. Lydia mentioned that since we have a lot of girls for vball, why don't we switch to an all-girls team for next year. Ed said that this might be a community vote and for the beginning of next year to do a head count.

Teacher Reports:

Michelle: 3rd/4th: reading interventions completed growth. Math unit test is in the process of completion, ½ way done. Native American tools complete, had examples of students artwork in the meeting. Reading: Go home River, next semester will bring in fish.

Alexis: 2nd grade reading 1st until husband about community. Math: adding with regrouping. Working on battle of the books, read aloud with youtube.

James: He is alone without Aaron help, he is down in Port Lions. Good weekend with helping with vball. Sped Ed- Mary will be here for physical therapy next week.

Kate: SS, all students voted and elected Trump as president. They all had good conversations and deep dive into the constitution and laws. For XMAS, the theme will be village family reunion play. They will also be singing to get all the kids involved.

Stephanie: Pumpkins are developing mold inside a container. Finishing up unit 2 in reading and revising writing. In science, movement of day pattern. Kaleah is her assistant and is getting credit for it.

Kristen: Level 6 rations and rates in math, fluency practice skills with division and multiplication. Level 7 unit is finished and will be testing tomorrow. Level 8 real number syllabus, classifying numbers. Lebel 9 math linear equations. Elective: beading next week 1130:12pm.

Chelsea: Math unit test in 2 weeks. Science: continue working on matter. Continuing with yupik dance. Will work with Michelle class for XMAS program. She is close to finishing up her principal degree.

Gabby: 1st/2nd reading is wrapping up 1st unit. They have been visiting the library a lot. Working on vowel sounds. Math been working on multiplication. Science has been working on circle of life. Been working with Alexis on yupik dancing and kids enjoy it.

Sydney: Land forums: finishing up. Moving into rocks being formed, Washington is sending her supplies for the students to work on. Few students are enrolled in UAF/AVTEC. Helping students with college applications. Physical fitness has been working out and talking about healthy food portions.

Marcie: Wrapping up theme 2 family units. Students have been interested in parents work as well with relatives working there. Working on theme 3 with all about the community, learn to identify around the house.

Student Government reports: Kate- Halloween carnival, kids signed up with the sign-up sheet. A lot of help this year and students that helped went to their employability check-off. Selling concessions and helping out with dinner.

NIYAC Report: Focus is the school lunch program.

Old Business:

Lunch program discussion- where are we on funding: Working with Dawn on managing food proportions every day has been a success.

Athletic fundraising/helping: a) student athlete required volunteer hours (Tabled from 10/11) Evelynn: b) student commitment service hours (Evelynn)- students should be finding community volunteer or parent helping out at events instead of same parents helping all the time. Athletes running concessions and gate at the door. She suggested if athletes can't find a volunteer or parent to help, they cannot travel. All LSAC didn't agree with this suggestion because it wouldn't be fair to the athlete.

Student athlete absences in a semester (tabeled from Evelynn 10/11) Should allow 10 absences in a semester, athletes behavior on school trips. All LSAC members will discuss this in our work session.

New Business:

Phones during class time: Kelsea- she subbed for a teacher and many students were on their cell phones during class time. Teacher will add the sub list that when students are completed with all their work, they can be allowed on their phones.

Attendance- Ed: mentioned 10 days of absence should be excused because the community here doesn't receive any kind of specialty service so the students will have to fly into ANC for that on any available appts that is being offered.

Elders in the classroom- Evelynn: any elders, please let Evelynn know if they want volunteers.

LSAC approval of Art Club: Evelynn will be running this event. Lydia made a motion to approve, 2nd by Brenda. Art clubs are every Tuesday from 330pm-5pm, parents must pick up their kids.

Informational: 2024-2025 school year calendar enclosed. Will have a lsac work session.

Upcoming events:

To suggest 2025-2026 calendar, Evelynn will contact us on when is a good time to meet.

Next meeting date: January 14th, 2025.

Adjournment: Lydia made a motion to adjourn at 5:01pm, Kelsea 2nd.